From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 10:38 AM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2539 Scheduled for October 8

KSIS Contact,

Please be advised that KDE has confirmed the release of Campus.2539 to start Wednesday, October 8, at 7:00 p.m.,
(Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Infinite Campus will be temporarily unavailable during the update process. Please contact

Lisa Keeter or DeDe Conner if you have any questions or concerns about the update schedule.

See the Kentucky release notes for state specific items and Campus.2539 for the full manifest of changes.

Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate.

Thank you!

Infinite Campus Release Highlights — Campus.2539

Kentucky Specific

Item Description

Enrollment These districts, Kentucky School for the Blind (602), Kentucky School for the Deaf (603), Craft
Academy (610), We Lead CS (680), Kentucky Tech System (777), and Kentucky National
Guard Youth ChalleNGe Academies (880), were removed from the list of options available
on the Enrollment's Dropout/KTS Primary District and Resident District fields.

Health The DTaP, Hepatitis B, Meningococcal, MMR, Pneumococcal, and Polio vaccine compliance
rules were updated for Kentucky. See the Kentucky Immunization Rules article for additional
information.

Preschool The Preschool Enrollment Count report was updated.

TEDS The Credit Hours field on the Kentucky TEDS tool is now required.

The list of TEDS CIP Codes was updated for Kentucky for the 2025-2026 school year.

Core Product

Item

Description

Assessments

Validations were updated to ensure proper step progression in the Assessment Center:
e Steps 4 and5 are now disabled after modifying Step 2.
e Users must revisit Step 3 before accessing Steps 4 and 5.
The validation update applies to any changes made in Step 2, including:
e File uploads
e "Source File Includes Header"
"Which fields will map to student identifiers?"

Campus Learning

A new tool called My Curriculum has been added to Instruction. This tool allows teachers to
create folders, assignments, and resources outside of the context of a section. Teachers can
build out curriculum, with content, quizzes, etc., and then add it to their sections later. From
My Curriculum, teachers can add curriculum to individual or multiple sections at a time.

Matching and ordering quiz question types have been updated to include rich text editors for
answer options, allowing teachers to enter images and formatted text.

If a teacher clicks View Submissions in the submission scoring screen, a new Submitted By
column in the table of submissions displays the name of the submitter if it was someone other
than the student.



https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Frelease-pack-campus2539-september-2025%23kentucky&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cce3e9861f38845bfdd1e08de01c14b1a%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638950126924816608%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AkzhtVVefMWXUL2vq4bfcpNoI8u9aK5obrBNyNBjMsE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcampus2539&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cce3e9861f38845bfdd1e08de01c14b1a%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638950126924839774%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wnskmB0EagN%2F5l%2BN67T3%2FwDwZq63THFVeqimLTUrEMQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fimmunization-rules-kentucky&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cce3e9861f38845bfdd1e08de01c14b1a%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638950126924855590%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Ghst0YDbf3lmV1uxkS86VgVeWD%2BVLcO%2BNTm%2FVx3nPFE%3D&reserved=0

Item

Description

Campus Student/Parent

An option has been added for students taking quizzes that allows them to pin page-level
Instructions to the top of the screen, so they can scroll through questions while keeping the
Instructions visible.

When Account Linking is enabled for a state, if an admin logs into a parent's account using
the 'Login as User' feature, they did not see the Manage Districts tool for data privacy reasons.
Logic has been updated so that admins can see the Manage Districts tool but not information
about any linked accounts. This change gives admins a better understanding of what parents
and students see.

Classroom Integrations

The Digital Learning Applications Configuration tool has been updated so that if Identity
Management is enabled for a connection, the option to Use Secondary Email will be disabled.

The Digital Learning Applications Configuration tool has been updated so that all four URL
fields are now required for LTI 1.3 connections.

Data Access Tracker

Data Access Tracker now properly logs user access to tools in New Look.

Data Extract Utilities

The Data Extract Utility, Data Extract Zip, and Data Extract History tools have been combined
into one tool, and the user interface has been updated to address technology initiatives. Tool
rights must be reassigned.

DIS The fuzzy match logic, which was causing ambiguous match errors and preventing students
and staff members from syncing to the state edition, has been removed. This may increase
the number of Combine Persons that need to be done at the state level. Always use Student
Locator and Staff Locator when adding people to the district.

Messenger Added a Summary button to Scheduled and In-Progress messages in Messenger 2.0.

Lisa Keeter

KSIS Service Manager

Division of School Data Services
Office of Education Technology

Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462
Email: lisa.keeter@education.ky.gov

300 Sower Blvd., 4NE36
Frankfort, KY 40601

Kentucky Department of

EDUCATION

This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and
you are requested to notify the sender immediately.
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